"McGILL UNIVERSITY
PF{'!NC‘PAL. AND VKCE-CHANCELLOF‘

L. W, DOUGLAS

November 20, 1939
Mrs., W. L. Grant.
warden,
royal Victoria College.

Dear Mrs. Urant,

In the matter you discussed with me to-day, having to do with the
possibility of girls enrolled in the College being called as W tnesses, I
suggest that you ask M»,

McFadden, of the firm of Zwing and McFadden, to
appear for the purpose of generally protecting the girls, if, as and when
they appear in the witness stand.

Yours sincerely,

L. W. DOUBLAS.

COPY TO MR, McFADDEN.




